

Dear Participant and parent/guardian for NYLT at Rancho Los Mochos, June 8 to 14,

The **NYLT** course scheduled from **June 8 to 14, 2025** at Rancho Los Mochos, south of Livermore, is less than 6 weeks away. We look forward to your attendance.

1) There is a mandatory Orientation Meeting on May 8, 2025 at

First Presbyterian Church, Newark (<u>35450 Newark Blvd, Newark, Ca 94560)</u> from 7:30 to 8:45 PM.

- 2) Check-in starts at 6:15 PM; please don't wait until after 7:00 to check in.
 - We have 192 participants and need time to check you all in and go thru the Orientation process.
- 3) Scouts are expected to be in their full Scout Uniform.
 - When you arrive, Scouts will be directed off in one direction while parents go in a separate direction
 - There will be a short interview for all participants
 - This will be followed by a check of all of your registration information, with pictures taken, if necessary.
 - Expect this process to take 30 minutes due to all of the participants needing to be processed.
- 4) While the Scouts are going thru the interview and information checking, parents will proceed separately to turn in all medical forms.

We *require* an <u>Annual Health and Medical Record</u> form for each participant, signed by a Medical Professional no earlier than June 1, 2024 (last June).

- These are to be turned in at the May 8th Orientation,
 - i. We will collect copies of whatever parts of the Medical you have (Part A, B1, B2, and C).
 - ii. We do need a copy of both sides of the Scout's medical insurance card
- If not turned in on May 8, then all parts of the Medical must be turned in on arrival at Rancho Loas Mochos on June 8.
- The preferred turn-in time is at Orientation. It saves you and us a lot of subsequent emails to assure you bring everything to NYLT.
- Emailing these forms is NOT permitted, nor is mailing or hand-delivering them to Council Office.

If parents have any concerns on medical, food, or learning issues, there will be a chance to discuss these with staff members either during check-in or at the end of the meeting.

5) Once we get Scouts processed and medicals turned in, the **meeting and presentation** will start about 7:30 and will cover:

- NYLT and its objectives,
- Expectations Conduct and consequences,
- What to bring and not bring,
- Medical form review and Medication reminders
- Food issues reminders
- Arrival at Rancho Los Mochos on June 8
- Graduation Ceremony on June 14
- Taking NYLT Home setting 3 Goals
- Open Question Period
- 6) While we provide 2 GGAC-NYLT t-shirts, some like to have extra ones to wear during the week. These can be ordered: <u>T-shirt ordering form</u>. This form can be turned in at Orientation.

Again, we look forward to having you on the NYLT course at Rancho Los Mochos from June 8 to 14 and to seeing you on May 8 for Orientation at the First Presbyterian Church in Newark. Arrive after 6:15 but before 7 PM to allow for check-in processing.

For more information on the June Course, check out the <u>Sessions page</u> on the NYLT Website, including this notice, equipment list, <u>T-shirt ordering form</u>, directions, and more. If you have questions between now and then, please do not hesitate to contact us at: NYLT@goldengatescouting.org. Please note that this is a new email address; the old one still works but we are migrating to this new one.

Yours in Scouting,

Henry Allen Registrar GGAC-NYLT NYLT@goldengatescouting.org

CC: Parents CC: Unit Leader